2023-TOWN OF SHERWOOD, CLARK COUNTY, WISCONSIN OCTOBER TOWN BOARD MINUTES

OCTOBER 17th, 2023

The Town Board of Sherwood was called to order on Tuesday October 17th,2023 at 6:30 PM at the Sherwood Town Hall. Chairman, Andy Cegielski, Supervisor, Ken Schwanebeck, Supervisor, Rick Schwanebeck, Clerk, Margaret "Peggi" Schwanebeck and Treasurer Jessica Bucheger were present. No town residents were present.

The notice was posted at the Sherwood Town Hall, the Pittsville Record, and at the Sherwood Electrical Substation.

Agenda as follows: call to order, pledge of allegiance, reading and approval of last month's minutes, treasurer's report and town correspondence, Reports from the town officers. Continuing Business, Public comment (upon recognition of chairman), Pay bills, set date for November 2023 town meeting and Adjournment.

Chairman Andy Cegielski called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM. The pledge of allegiance was recited. Minutes from the October 17th,2023 meeting were read. Ken S. made a motion to accept the minutes and it was seconded by Rick S. Motion carried.

Treasurer's report was given. We have \$16737.72 in the bank.

Continuing Business:

a. Budget for 2024:

150 year Celebration for the Town of Sherwood \$3000

Insulation, painting and ceiling for the Town Hall \$8000. Discussion by Town board for types of repair.

Brushing along roads in town \$5000

Neillsville Ambulance Services, Pittsville FD & EMS for 2024

- b. Trevor from Dirt Brothers completed the ditching and culvert work on Sherwood Rd by Karen Fluegel's property.
- c. J&J Brush Cutting hasn't set a date to do the brush cutting on Sherwood, Ballard, and Poertner roads. A \$5000 limit for the work to be done was set by the board at the August 2023 meeting.

- d. Gravel: New gravel to be spread on the roads -Ballard west, and Blueberry& 73. We are going to order 20 loads at \$13.90 from Bugar Trucking.
 - f. Road signs: The signs are in the process of being manufactured.
- g. Andy and Peggi received an email from Ayers Associates for information on town roads. Andy is waiting for a reply as to what roads.
 - h. Thank you, Ken Schwanebeck for cleaning the town hall!!
 - i. Postmaster recommended sending a new notice for wrong town for Jessica.
 - j. Town Hall is available to the residents for events.
 - k. Andy will call J. Handt to find out what is behind the wallboards in the hall.
- 1. TDS wires on bridges by Karen F. and on Anderson Rd. Andy will call and find out who must bury that wire.
- m. Andy spoke to Eric Ludington about the Cell Tower to be built on Mr. Peterson's property. Issues with wet land in their present location so they will be building on the northside of the property. Rick received a phone call from Mark Florence about the poor cell service in Sherwood.
- n. Rick received paperwork for a Fire number on Todd Rd. from the County. We received a 'Notice of Logging' permit from Zoe Miron.
- o. Rick S. will speak to Dave Wolf from the Town of Lynn to be sure that we will call them if we need them to do winter work on Badger Ave north.

The board approved checks #s 4877 to 4890.

The next meeting be Tuesday, November 14,2023, at 6:30 PM. The Budget and the Levy meetings with the electors will be first. To follow these meetings will be the regular monthly Town Board meeting.

A motion by Rick S. and seconded by Ken S. to adjourn. Motion carried.

Respectfully,

Margaret Schwanebeck, Clerk-Town of Sherwood Clark County WI